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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 1:08 PM
To: 'Lambert, Megan @ Auburn Hills'
Cc: Jouhet, Sandra @ Auburn Hills
Subject: RE: 2740 Broadway, Oakland CA- Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000400

Megan, 
  Thank you for the updated contact information.   
  All of our files are electronic and located on our website which is listed at the bottom of my signature.   Click on the link and go to find a site on the left.  Click on the ARC IMS map link and disable your pop‐up blocker if needed. The easiest way to get to the 
case files is to go to the  search query/LOP Document search and put in the RO # which is 400 in your case.   If you have any problems feel free to call me and I can walk you through it.   
Regards,  
 
Barbara Jakub, P.G. 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Pky. 
Alameda, CA 94502 
Direct: 510‐639‐1287 
Fax:  510‐337‐9335 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Lambert, Megan @ Auburn Hills [mailto:Megan.Lambert@cbre.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 1:01 PM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Cc: Jouhet, Sandra @ Auburn Hills 
Subject: 2740 Broadway, Oakland CA- Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000400 
 
Barbara, 
  
Thanks for taking a minute to speak to me today regarding the open case between Alameda County Health Care Services and Volkswagen Group of America (formerly Vorelco).   
  
I'd like to request a copy of the case file for review if possible.  
  
Please update your records with our current notice address: 
  
Volkswagen Group of America 
c/o CBRE 
3800 Hamlin Road, Suite 100 
Auburn Hills, MI  48326 
  
  
Thank you! 
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Megan Lambert | Lease Administrator 
CBRE l Global Corporate Services 
3800 Hamlin Road Suite 100 | Auburn Hills, MI 48326  
T 248 754 4325 | F 248 754 5525  
megan.lambert@cbre.com  
  


